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Dear District AttorneY Vance,

This follows the call back I received moments ago from your secretary Marilyn, for whom I left voice mail messages on

Friday. As she has now furnished me with your e-mail address - and that of your assistant Marlene Turner -
below is the e-mail, sent on Friday, to all other district attorneys - and now to you'

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-421-7200

From: EIena Sassower [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 3:51 PM

To: 'SlepKA@alleganyco.com' <SlepKA@alleganyco.com>; 'clarkda@bronxda.nyc.gov' <clarkda@bronxda.nyc'gov>;

'scornwell@co.broome.ny.us'<scornwell@co.broome.ny.us>;'LPRieman@cattco.org'<LPRieman@cattco.org>;
'cayugada@cayugacounty.us'<cayugada@cayugacounty.us>;'swansonp@co'chautauqua'ny'us'
<swansonp@co.chautauqua.ny.us>; 'wwetmore@co.chemung.ny.us' <wwetmore@co'chemung.ny.us>;

'districtattorney@co.chenango.us'<districtattorney@co.chenango.us>;'da@co.clinton.ny.us'<da@co.clinton'ny'us>;
'paul.czajka@columbiacountyny.com'<paul.czajka@columbiacountyny.com>;'msuben@cortland-co'org'
<msuben@cortland-co.org>;'john.hubbard@co.delaware.ny.us'<john.hubbard@co.delaware.ny.us>;
'wgrady@co.dutchess.ny.us'<wgrady@co.dutchess.ny.us>;'Michael.flaherty@erie.gov'<Michael.flaherty@erie'gov>;
'KSprague@co.essex.ny.us'<KSprague@co.essex.ny.us>;'carriero@co.franklin.ny.us'<carriero@co.franklin.ny'us>;
'cbrown@co.fulton.ny.us'<cbrown@co.fulton.ny.us>;'lfriedman@co.genesee.ny.us'<lfriedman@co'genesee.ny'us>;
,jstanzione@discovergreene.com' <jstanzione@discovergreene.com>; 'districtattorney@hamiltoncountyny'gov'

<districtattorney@hamiltoncountyny.gov>;'jcarpenter@herkimercounty.org'<jcarpenter@herkimercounty'org>;
'krystinam@co.jefferson.ny.us'<krystinam@co.jefferson.ny.us>;'thompsonk@Brooklynda'org'
<thompsonk@Brooklynda.org>; 'LMoser@lewiscountyny.org' <LMoser@lewiscountyny'org>;

'GMcCaffrey@co.livingston.ny.us'<GMcCaffrey@co.livingston.ny.us>;'mgreen@monroecounty'gov'
<mgreen@monroecounty.gov>; 'jedconboy@co.montgomery.ny.us' <jedconboy@co'montgomery'ny'us>;
,madeline.singas@nassauda.org'<madeline.singas@nassauda.org>;'Michael.Violante@niagaracounty'com'

<Michael.violante@niagaracounty.com>;'williamfitzpatrick@ongov.net'<williamfitzpatrick@ongov.net>;
,michael.tantillo@co.ontario.ny.us'<michael.tantillo@co.ontario.ny.us>;'dhoovler@co.orange'ny'us'

<dhoovler@co.orange.ny.us>; 'da@orleansny.com' <da@orleansny'com>; 'goakes@oswegocounty'com'

<goakes@oswegocounty.com>;'robert.tendy@putnamcountyny'gov'<robert'tendy@putnamcountyny'gov>;
'ribrownpqueensda.org' <rabrown@queensda.org>; 'jabelove@rensco.com' <jabelove@rensco'com>;
,mcmahonda@rcda.nycgov'<mcmahonda@rcda.nyc.gov>;'mrain@co.st-lawrence.ny.us'<mrain@co'st-

lawrence.ny.us>; 'kheggen@saratogacountyny.gov' <kheggen@saratogacountyny'gov>;
,districtattorney@schenectadycounty.com'<districtattorney@schenectadycounty.com>;'sacketj@co.schoharie'ny'us'

<sacketj@co.schoharie.ny.us>; 'jfazzary@co.schuyler.ny.us'<jfazzary@co.schuyler.ny.us>;'debral@co'steuben'ny'us'



<debral@co.steuben.ny.us>;'cindy.scesny@suffolkcountyny.gov'<cindy.scesny@suffolkcountyny,gov>;
'susan.landis@co.sulllivan.ny.us'<susan.landis@co.sulllivan.ny.us>;'martink@co.tioga.ny.us'<martink@co.tioga.ny.us>;
'gwilkinson@tompkins-co.org'<gwilkinson@tompkins-co.org>;'ehcan@co.ulster.ny.us'<ehcan@co.ulster.ny.us>;
'hogank@warrencountyny.gov'<hogank@warrencountyny.gov>;'rhealy@co.wayne.ny.us'<rhealy@co.wayne.ny.us>;
'jmccarty@westchesterda.net' <jmccarty@westchesterda.net>; 'dogeen@wyomingco.net' <dogeen@wyomingco.net>;
'ygardner@yatescounty.org'<ygardner@yatescounty.org>;'leanne.moser@lewiscounty.ny.gov'
<leanne.moser@lewiscounty.ny.gov>;'ksomich@co.washington.ny.us'<ksomich@co.washington.ny.us>;
'cheryl.williams@madisoncounty.ny.gov' <cheryl.williams@madisoncounty.ny.gov>

Cc:'president@daasny.org'<president@daasny.org>;'zugibet@co.rockland.ny.us'<zugibet@co.rockland.ny.us>;
'smcnamara @ocgov.net' <smcnamara@ocgov.net>;'david.soares@albanycounty.com'
<david.soares@albanycounty.com>;'egalarneau@albanycounty.com'<egalarneau@albanycounty.com>;
'sacquario@nysac.org'<sacquario@nysac.org>;'pcummings@nysac.org'pcummings@nvsac.orp

Subiect: Your D.A. Salary lncreases, Next Week's Annual Meeting of DAASNY, & Your Duty to the Counties that
Elected You

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date to "The 62 District Attorneys of the 52 Counties

of New York State".

The enclosures and referred-to evidence substantiating it are posted on CJA's website, www.iudgewatch.org, accessible

from the prominent homepage center link "No PAY RAISES FoR NEW YORK'S CORRUPT PUBLIC OFFICERS - The Money
Belongs to their Victimsl". The menu page it brings up includes a link entitled "HOW MANY D.A.s DOES lT TAKE TO

CONFRONT EVIDENCE & ABIDE BY ETHICAL RULES?" - leading to another menu page with a link to the webpage for the
attached letter.

Here it is, directly: http://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-paees/searchins-nys/budget/budset-2016-L7/7-1-16-ltr-all-
das.htm .

As I have not be able to secure an e-mail address for New York County District Attorney Cyrus Vance, I would appreciate
if his fellow district attorneys would forward this e-mail to him.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for iudicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91.4-421-1.200


